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Summary

THE HISTORY AND DEVELOPMENT OF THE TEACHERS'
ASSOCIATION OF NIS, 1895-1956

The NiS proceedings of the Teachers’ Association first appeared in 1887. In 1896,
the Teachers’ Association of Ni§ and the surrounding area is founded. A pause in its
functioning ensued. The pause lasted from 1914 to 1919. In 1923, the project to erect the
Teachers’ House in Ni§ was initiated, which was completed in 1933. Until 1940/41 the
Teachers’ Association of Ni§ was known as the Yugoslav Teachers’ Association — the
Association Department for the District of Ni§ — NiS. After the liberation of the country,
Local Syndicate Councils were formed in 1945. A change in name into the District
Educators’ Council of Ni$§ happened in 1947, so that teachers were organized through the
Yugoslav Educators’ Syndicate — the District Council of Ni§ in the period from 1945 to
1952. In 1952 at the council meeting of the association, the Association of the Teachers of
the City of Ni§ and the Teachers’ Association of the NiS District were founded. The
Teachers’ Association of Ni§ gradually ceased to exist from 1955 to 31.03.1956.
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